TO:

FROM:

RE:

Engineering Faculty Document No. 75-18

March 15, 2018

The Faculty of the College of Engineering

The Faculty of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering

Changes in requisites to BME 49000 Professional Development and Design in
Biomedical Engineering

The Faculty of the School of Biomedical Engineering has approved the following change in
requisites to an existing course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for fast-track approval.

From:

To:

Reason:

BME 49000 Professional Elements of Design Biomedical Engineering
Term offered: Fall, Studio 2, Cr. 1

Prerequisite: BME 39000

Co-requisite: BME 48800

BME 49000 Professional Elements of Design Biomedical Engineering
Term offered: Fall, Studio 2, Cr. 1
Prerequisite: BME 39000

The two lab sections of the BME senior design sequence have recently been
combined from BME 48800 + BME 48900 to the new BME 48901. Therefore,
the Co-requisite requirement of BME 48800 is no longer valid for this class and
must be removed. BME 49000 is now listed as a Concurrent Prerequisite on
BME 48901.
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